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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated October 2023 
 

REPLACEMENT OF TWO (2) 1.5MVA STANDBY GENERATOR SET AT POWERHOUSE AT SSS MAIN BUILDING 
 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: REPLACEMENT OF TWO (2) 1.5MVA STANDBY GENERATOR 

SET AT POWERHOUSE AT SSS MAIN BUILDING 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 We had a project before, it’s 
1250KVA but it did not meet the 50% 
of the ABC. However, we also had a 
project that is more than the ABC, 
but the capacity is smaller than 
required. Can we consider making 
these two contracts as aggregate to 
satisfy the SLCC or as our track 
record?  

No. Based on our bidding documents, 
the Single Largest Completed Contract 
is what we are requiring which means 
a single contract only and is 50% of 
the ABC. At this point, we can no 
longer change the requirement of 50% 
of the ABC since it is already 
advertised. As per RA 9184, we can 
only use an aggregate of 2 or more 
contracts if, at the outset of the market 
research, nobody can comply.  
  

2 Can we conduct a site inspection?  Yes.  

3 Do we need to do a letter of request 
or any other requirement for the 
survey?  

None is needed.  

4 When we conduct the site survey, is 
it going to be a requirement? Will 
there be a certificate of site 
inspection needed to be attached to 
the bidding documents?  

Yes. A certificate will be given for the 
site inspection. A date will be set so 
everyone can join. The deadline for 
written queries will be moved to 
Tuesday, October 10, 2023.  

5 Technical Specifications 
 
Regarding the muffler, does it mean 
we are going to use the old one and 
it just needs to be retrofitted to the 
new genset?  

Yes, if compatible with the offered new 
genset and compliant to manufacture’s 
standard. 

6 What permits do you require from us 
to operate?  

What we need are the necessary 
requirements for the application of 
Permit to Operate (PTO). 

7 Will the PTO come from DENR or 
LGU?  

It is from DENR.  

8 Does the project have a copy of 
BOQ?  

Yes, we will issue a soft copy of the 
BOQ together with the bid bulletin.  

9 Can you issue the BOQ so we can 
immediately ask questions via the 
bid bulletin?  

It is in the bidding documents. It is 
downloadable from the website, Form 
02.  

10 Who is the contact person for the 
site inspection?  

TWG’s Antonio V. Trinos, Jr. and 
Francis F. Flores. We should meet at 
the BAC Secretariat Department, 2nd 
floor of the Main office, on Monday, 
10:00 a.m.  

11 Can a site inspection certificate be 
available even when we have not 
purchased the bidding documents 
yet?  

Yes, for as long as you attend the site 
inspection. Purchasing the bidding 
documents can be done until October 
19, 2023 before 2:00 p.m. 
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ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTION: 
 
For the remote monitoring system of the generator sets, below is the single line diagram 
for reference. This will be supplied and installed during implementation. 
 

 
 
 

Description Requirement 

PC Server-  3 Sets Intel Core i7,  SSD 500 GB, 8 GB RAM, 4GB 
Video Card,  Win10 Licensed (embedded 

BIOS)    

TV Monitor- 3 Units 55 inches 

Fiber Optic Cable Outdoor - 200 Meters 
(appx.) 

 

4 to 6 cores 

CAT6 cables indoor- 100 Meters UTP stranded 

Data Cabinet- 1 Unit Wall Mount / Small 

Managed PoE Gigabit Switch 8ports with 
2ports SFP- 2 Units 

 

8 RJ45 Gigabit ports and multi support 
2 ports SFP support 10GBe/1GbE 

Layer2 switching and security features 
Large PoE Power Budget 

 

SFP Transceiver Modules- 4 pcs BiDi SFP or Dual SFP that supports 
10GBe/GbE 

 

Patch Cable Fiber optic- 4 pcs., 1 Meter any compatible to SFP Transceiver 
 
 
 


